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From: Thomas Penny[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASP] 

Sent: Mon 15/12/2008 11:22:11 AM (UTC) 

To: Allen Graham BRA01 GRO Hinde 
David GRO Cousins Adam ['t GRO [,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._.w._.-._.-.--.-._._.-._._._._. ; Evans 
Steve (FEL01) _ _ _ _ _ _ _._ _GRo ._._, Sewell Peter 
(FEL01 ] GRO ]; Holmes Alan[------------ GRo_._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._. 

Cc: Pritchard HowarC GRO ]; Denham 
Steve[4̀ - ---.--.-. GRO

Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Attachment: ARQ Service V2.ppt 

Graham thank r for your comments, hove mode some adjustments to the presentation and/or adden cr.m me nts oelow:-

Do we need to add to the last point or side 2 that although we know of no instance when we will not get an error which will 
,rrr. ica to incompleteness v",'. . ssrnot guy. ra te ., this. 
T,V_,li <.v.'ik~ CIse. .: i:.r ow U ~ ,_ ,1 Rl.iil r .~.' ac', r„ 1 !.i i 

all T`EGs :
.,=.i{1g 

r?tthrrrrrs, 1.4 bye 

C r Et, mere a're oowaonrrr rupt r a` rds within the ire? ir audit traa.ha 

Do we need to ad,- sc,m, ehir q a bout f we d: a find a q p !:re do riot know what to d., a bou.t this? If we Go say this we will n ricO to 
say what we are doin _; to progress a nol! ;:ion; to this or what :he Options are to tell PO.  that we sari p -ovide data?? 
Added to slide 5 

. ii le 3 thi rIO the second: poi r r ;Irclr is u v "p yr 'to fur rim  error' ' aro, presum ing it we auto rra!te0 tin ur ti e error it . boated in tinis= 
prr"nr .Jol. €CI h re krr. ./ C. 

Ws 5 nc--3t a + i
.e,,,  

P. .t rC'. i 8 '.0 ~ i ,_'Iy ) arfl,tam e r,i II f ,~.il"}iy 0 J' rt.'rr[c`v.,

Slide 3, ,why doe s, the CFO not Suggest: tnt aio'ornaton or does it an ornate as mu chins ? >. , bl in r uori care  It si?r" r/c probably be 

worded lice that. 
We cannot t Ali, automate, we will always need someone to shook unfttered errors 

Need.   a firm.! slide saying wi":at we war t tie r udi,enoe to 1 e'Ip with. ' th nk we mentioned 2 things 
1 Suflpt ;. rl r OP 
2. ;;° rojkt e' piiid Asort on tie i in o'ie'd iate r ., .e of+. 'e vo i ,r s': statements 

Itern ( l ̀ . added trr ._,Ii{ : 4. kern 
) 

atrewty there 

Amended de ; presentation  a ttaoiie _'... Please let me know if ii ha rind fu! ,t o were. your oor'nrnents, or if an.others have been 
identi n ors.. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Allen Graham (BRA01) 
Sent: 12 December 2008 08:59 
To: Thomas Penny; Hinde David; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

I"l ants Penny, a few oornrrents, 

["to vve ne,ec: to add to 'LI.rrr lout 1. oir ': on slide e 2 that r. Ithough we know of no instance when. we will not get an error which will 
u a ioac in umpleteness we cannot guarantee this. 

Do we need t r ode 5 oroetl'i;r g sr be it we do ,(r d is 90 pyre we do r,rpt: It rir:iw'wi a,. .o chia br:ut ti "? It vre on say this we wilt n E , .to 
say `s F; we a re rtoinçr, to progress a solutionto this or what the options are to tell F'f,,.L that we car provide 

Slide 3 r think the eeoond point should say 'p rose to human error' am p resu'mi op it we automated this the, error indicated ttes in, this. 
point would be er'n,ov=;d. 

Slide 3, why does the CP not suggest full automation or does it automate as much as possible in which case it should probably be 
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wf rd,. i k-P `hn' 

deed a final sii: a saying what we want the audience to help with. I think we mentioned 2 things 

G r-i'^J6C C7ia6C Anc nctLrhlV - tc 6. ,ue of the `vjil C.34 ,~ 6i('-ifionts, 

Graham Allen 
Application Services 

FUJITSU 
Lovelaae_.Road..8iackaelLBecksxtire.RG12_& N, 
Tel: ,,.~ GRO
Mob: ;._._._r.._._. cRo _ .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.. 
E-mail: grahamallert_  GRO
Web: mah /uk.fuiitsu.corn 

APlease consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Service. Limited, Registered in England no L6OL. Registered Office 22 tlaker Street, London, WIU 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 11 December 2008 10:33 
To: Hinde David; Allen Graham (BRA01); Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Subject: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

12 

Please find attached proposed slides for presentation to Wendy. 

Do we have a slot yet? 

Kind regards 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 IRSN 

-•-•-•----------------
Tel: : GRO 
Mob:
Fax: I GRO-=
E-Mail: penny.thomas( 

_-__ 
-GRo

Web: http://uk.fujitsu m 
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